

Sam Oyekeye

Senior Software Engineer

Contacts

Samoyekeye@gmail.com

- (a) <u>samoyekeye.com</u>
- github.com/samueloyeks
- in linkedin.com/in/samoyekeye
- +37257409011

Skills

Reactjs / Nextjs

Angularjs

Vuejs

React Native

Nodejs / Express JS

CSS / SCSS / SASS / LESS

Unit Testing

Automation Testing

Java (Spring Boot)

Education

University of Lagos, Nigeria 2014 – 2019 Bachelor of Science, Computer Sciences

Profile

Hi, I'm Sam! I'm a software developer with over 6 years of experience using Javascript and Javascript tools to build software for web and mobile platforms.

My experience cuts across different industries and I have also worked with different types of teams and practiced multiple software development methodologies.

l enjoy problem-solving and creativity as a person and a developer.

Employment

Software Trainer - <u>SDA</u> (Remote)

2020 – now

Contract trainer at SDA, an online software training academy, where I teach Javascript, HTML and CSS, Java as well as core concepts of programming and software development, also training students in workshops sponsored by companies like <u>Accenture</u>.

Senior Frontend Developer - Qminder (Estonia) 2022 - 2023

Built and maintained UI components using Angular 16 following well-known Angular workflows. Updated and maintained Qminder software and website with feature improvements and UI migrations.

Senior Frontend Developer - <u>Adcash</u> (Estonia)

2022

Developed and maintained Adcash software as resident senior frontend developer. Migrated software from Vue2 to Vue3. Organised small workshops on Vue framework changes to help level up code quality as a team.

Lead Frontend Engineer - <u>Safaricom</u> (Remote) 2018 - 2021

Led a remote team of 9 frontend developers to build and deploy Safaricom's first self-service portal using Next JS. Set up CI/CD pipeline for 2 separate user-facing dashboards. Handled planning, allocating and reviewing tasks within the frontend team in close collaboration with the project manager.

Senior Developer - Zinospot

2016 - now

Senior developer at Zinospot, a tech solution startup run by a friend, where we take on contracts and commercial software projects and build highly available cross-platform applications for clients using different technology while adapting to the project or following user specs.